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From: Otha Easley

To: "Mac Currin"; Myra Brouwer; "Capt. Jim Kelley"; "Capt. Stephen Adams"; "Craig Whitfield"; "Karen Raine"; "Lt.
Brandon Fisher"; "Lt. Chisolm Frampton”; “Maj. Brett Norton"; "Michael Kennedy"; "GEORGE J GEIGER";
boylesr@dnr.sc.gov; "duane harris"; bhartig@bellsouth.net; Matthew.R.Lam@uscg.mil

Cc: Gregg Waugh; Bob Mahood; Mike Collins; Kim lverson; "Buckson, Bruce"; Hal.Robbins@noaa.gov
Subject: RE: compliance rates -- from Otha Easley
Date: Monday, September 20, 2010 5:55:13 PM

No problem Mac. The statistics, as qualified in the memorandum that accompanied it, are subject
to many variables that have nothing to do with compliance but can account for the inter-annual
variability and other ‘deviations’ from what we might have otherwise expected.

I spent some time with Dr. Nick Farmer last week and we discussed the utility in using the JEA
data in a fisheries management model as a resemblance of compliance. It just wasn’t possible (he
stated). There were too many variables and biases that made that data unusable on its own.
Regardless, I’m willing to assist and work with the Council on this or any other issue | possibly
can.

...Otha

From: Mac Currin [mailto:mcurrinl@bellsouth.net]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 8:01 PM

To: Myra Brouwer; Capt. Jim Kelley; Capt. Stephen Adams; Craig Whitfield; Karen Raine; Lt. Brandon
Fisher; Lt. Chisolm Frampton; Maj. Brett Norton; Michael Kennedy; Otha Easley; GEORGE J GEIGER;
boylesr@dnr.sc.gov; duane harris; bhartig@bellsouth.net; Matthew.R.Lam@uscg.mil

Cc: Otha Easley; Gregg Waugh; Bob Mahood; Mike Collins; Kim Iverson; Buckson, Bruce

Subject: Re: compliance rates -- from Otha Easley

Thanks much Otha-

The analysis indicates a lot of inter-annual variability in observed compliance, but may help to put
some bounds on things.

----- Original Message -----

From: Myra Brouwer

To: Capt. Jim Kelley ; Capt. Stephen Adams ; Craig Whitfield ; Karen Raine ; Lt. Brandon Fisher ; Lt.
Chisolm Frampton ; Maj. Brett Norton ; Michael Kennedy ; Otha Easley ; GEORGE J GEIGER ; Mac

Currin ; boylesr@dnr.sc.gov ; duane harris ; bhartig@bellsouth.net ; Matthew.R.Lam@uscg.mil
Cc: Otha Easley ; Gregg Waugh ; Bob Mahood ; Mike Collins ; Kim Iverson ; Buckson, Bruce

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 6:40 AM
Subject: compliance rates -- from Otha Easley

Dear LEAP and LE Committee,
Please see attached from Otha.
Thx,

Myra

From: Otha Easley [mailto:Otha.Easley@noaa.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 6:46 PM

To: Myra Brouwer; Kim lverson; georgejgeiger@bellsouth.net; "Tracey Woodruff';
framptonc@dnr.sc.gov

Cc: 'Hal Robbins'

Subject:
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Myra,
Please distribute to the LEAP members and LEC members as necessary.
Thank you in advance.





